



Benjamin Byriel

UX designer

I strive to create meaningful and satisfying digital experiences, that make a positive difference for users, business, and the wider societal context. I love to sink my teeth into complex challenges, and believe in solving problems with equal measures of creativity and critical thinking.

Experience

NoA Ignite — Experience designer

Apr 2021 – Dec 2023 · Copenhagen

Did UX, user research, and service design, on both strategic and operational projects, for clients such as youSee, Maersk Tankers, Lessor Group, Dagrofa, Andel Energi, Wonderful Copenhagen, Agilent, Capture One, and DSB.

Gladsaxe Municipality — Development consultant

Feb 2021 – Apr 2021 · Gladsaxe

Worked on service design, citizen involvement, and strategic development projects.

Muzeo Design — UX designer & co-founder

Jan 2016 – Mar 2017 · Esbjerg

Responsible for UX, user research and testing. Assisted UI design and app development. Helped bring the educational augmented reality guide app, ArtView, to release for Ribe Art Museum.

Education

IT University of Copenhagen — MSc in Digital Design & Communication

2017 – 2020 · Copenhagen

Attended the specialization track in service design, and also had courses in interaction design, web development, digital business innovation, and strategic communication. Did a service design project in with Rigshospitalet as my master's thesis (grade: A)

Aalborg University Esbjerg — BSc in Medialogy

2013 – 2016 · Copenhagen

Multidisciplinary digital education, featuring courses in interaction design, user research, computer programming, and media production. Did numerous design projects with Ribe Art Museum, exploring the use of augmented reality apps for educational purposes (bachelor thesis grade: A).

Core skills

- User experience design
- Service design
- User research
- User testing

Tools

- Figma
- Miro
- Protopie
- Webflow

Personal life

- Live in Valby with my girlfriend and our 1.5 year old daughter
- Like to make electronic music and practice jazz piano
- Coffee nerd